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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERN DISTRICT OF ARKANSAS 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

WORKING CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS, 
INC. and ROBERT C. SMITH, 
individually and as the President of 
Working Chemical Solutions, Inc., 

Defendants. 

) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

CIVIL ACTION NO. 

COMPLAINT FOR 
INJUNCTION AND 
OTHER RELIEF 

U.S. DISTlUCT COURT 
WESTERN DlST ARKANSAS 

FILED 

MAY 122010 
CHRIS R. JOHNSON, Clerk 

By 
Deputy C1erk 

Plaintitf, Federal Trade Commission ("FTC" or "Commission"), for its Complaint alleges 

that: 

l. Plaintiff brings this action under Sections 5(a)(1), 13(b), and 19 of the Federal 

Trade Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a)(l), 53(b), and 57b to obtain: (a) an 

injunction and other relief against Defendants Working Chemical Solutions, Inc. ("WCS"), d/b/a 

National Calibration and Validation Laboratories ("NCVL"), and Robert C. Smith, d/b/a NCVL 

(collectively "Defendants"), for violations of the Commission's Trade Regulation Rule 

Concerning the Labeling and Advertising of Home Insulation ("R-value Rule" or "Rule"), 16 

C.F.R. Part 460; and (b) a permanent injunction, rescission or reformation of contracts, 

restitution, refund of moneys paid, disgorgement of ill-gotten gains, and other equitable relief 

against Defendants for engaging in deceptive acts or practices in connection with the advertising 
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and sale of both insulation products and chemical additives for use in insulation products, in or 

affecting commerce, in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, IS U.S.C. § 45(a). 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

2. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a), 

1345, and 1355 and under 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b) and 57b. 

3. Venue in the United States District Court for the Western District of Arkansas is 

proper under 15 U.S.C. § 53(b) and under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391 (b) and (c) and 1395(a). 

THE DEFENDANTS 

4. Defendant Working Chemical Solutions, Inc. is a Delaware Corporation. At all 

times relevant to this Complaint, Defendant Working Chemical Solutions, Inc., also did business 

as National Calibration and Validation Laboratories. WCS's street address is 1070 Hinson Road, 

El Dorado, Arkansas 71730, and its mailing address is 1015 North West Avenue # 364, El 

Dorado, Arkansas 71730. WCS transacts, or has transacted, business in this District. 

5. Defendant Robert C. Smith is the President of WCS. At all times relevant to this 

Complaint, acting individually or in concert with others, Mr. Smith formulated, directed, 

controlled, had authority to control, or participated in the acts or practices of WCS set forth in 

this Complaint. Mr. Smith transacts, or has transacted, business in this District. 

COMMERCE 

6. At all times relevant to this Complaint, the alleged acts and practices of 

Defendants have been in or affecting commerce, as "commerce" is defined in Section 4 of the 

FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 44. 
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DEFENDANTS' COURSE OF CONDUCT 

7. At all times material herein, Defendant WCS manufactured. distributed, sold, and 

promoted a chemical additive, called PolyCell Composite 7 ("PolyCell Chemical Additive"). 

Defendant WCS claimed that applying PolyCell Chemical Additive to cellulose insulation 

increases the mean R-value of the insulation to at least R-7.1 per inch and to as high as R-S per 

inch. R-value is a calculation used to measure resistance to heat flow. 16 C.F.R. § 460.5. 

S. From at least September 2007 through February 2008, Defendant WCS sold 

PolyCell Chemical Additive to Enviromate, LLC for use in Enviromate's cellulose fiber 

insulation. 

9. At all times material herein, Defendants, along with Enviromate, marketed and 

promoted Enviromate's cellulose insulation with Defendants' PolyCell Chemical Additive 

("PolyCell Insulation") as having a mean R·value of at least R-7.l per inch. 

10. Defendants created specification sheets, fact sheets, product labels, sales aids, and 

other promotional materials (collectively "promotional materials") for PolyCell Insulation to be 

used by Defendants and Enviromate in the advertising and sale of PolyCell Insulation. 

II. From at least September 2007 through February 200S, to induce consumers to 

purchase PolyCell Insulation, Defendants created, reviewed, approved, disseminated or caused to 

be disseminated promotional materials that made various claims regarding the thermal 

performance of PolyCelI Insulation, including but not limited to the following: 

(A) "Mean R Value 7.1 per inch of applied material" 
(Exhibit I - PolyCeJl Insulation R·Yalue Chart). 
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(B) "Achievable Test Ranges for PolyCELL Composite 7 and Cellulose Fiber 
Insulation Combination: ... Thermal Resistance R-S.9 to 7.S per inch 
(ASTM C-SI8) .... " 
(Exhibit 2 - Sales Aid). 

(C) "PolyCELL Composite 7-E Product Fact Sheet 

R-Value@ As Applied (in.) Minimum 
75° F Thickness Settled 

(in.) 

10 1.6 1.4 

II 1.7 1.5 

12 1.9 1.7 

13 2.1 1.8 

19 3.0 2.7 

20 3.2 2.8 

22 3.5 3.1 

24 3.8 3.4 

28 4.4 3.9 

30 4.7 4.2 

32 5.0 4.5 

35 5.3 4.9 

36 5.7 5.1 

38 6.0 5.4 

40 6.3 5.6 

44 6.9 6.2 

48 7.0 6.8 

50 7.9 7.0 

54 8.5 7.6 

60 9.5 8.5 

(Exhibit 3 - PolyCell Insulation Product Fact Sheet); (Exhibit I - PolyCell 
Insulation R-Value Chart). 

4 
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12. To induce consumers to purchase PolyCell Chemical Additive, Defendants 

created, reviewed, approved, and disseminated promotional materials or caused such materials to 

be disseminated, which made various claims regarding the thermal performance of cellulose 

insulation using PolyCell Chemical Additive, including but not limited to, "PolyCell Composite 

7 ... [will] increas[e] measured R values from 3.5 to 8 depending on the application rate and 

cellulose material used." (Exhibit 4 - PolyCell Chemical Additive Sales Aid). Defendants also 

made this claim for PolyCell Chemical Additive and PolyCell Insulation on its website, 

www.workingchemicalsolutions.com. 

13. At all times material herein, Defendants operated as a testing lab, as that term is 

used in Sections 460.3, 460.4, and 460.9 of the R-value Rule (16 C.F.R. §§ 460.3, 460.4, and 

460.9), performing R-value tests and other tests on PolyCell Insulation manufactured by 

Enviromate, and reviewing, approving, and providing information for use in promotional 

materials for PolyCell Insulation. 

14. In or about September 2007, Defendants performed R-value tests on two samples 

of Poly Cell Insulation and recorded R-values ofR-6.9 and R-6.5. The tested samples had an 

average thickness of 1.9991 inches. 

IS. The SGS U.S. Testing Company Inc. ("SGS") performed R-value tests on 

PolyCell Insulation in January 2008, at the request of WCS, and in February 2008, at the request 

of Enviromate. The January 2008 tests indicated an R-value ofR-6.8 for a 1.987 inch sample 

and an R-value of R-6.6 for a 1.991 inch sample. The February 2008 tests indicated an R-value 

ofR-9.5 for a 2.759 inch sample. 

5 
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16. None of Defendants' tests on PolyCell Insulation yielded a mean R-value of R-7.1 

for a one-inch sample or an R-value for a sample of Poly Cell Insulation at a representative 

thickness that equals the R-values indicated on the product label. Similarly, none of Defendants' 

tests on PolyCell Insulation demonstrated that the R-values per inch of Poly Cell Insulation did 

not drop as the product got thicker. 

17. In numerous instances since at least September 2007, in order to induce 

consumers to purchase PolyCell Insulation, Defendants have created, reviewed, approved, and 

disseminated promotional materials, such as Exhibit 2, which provide an R-value range for 

PolyCell Insulation, but failed to state the thickness of insulation required to attain that R-value 

or to indicate to what degree the R-value, on a per-inch basis, will decrease with increased 

thickness. 

DEFENDANTS' VIOLATIONS OF SECTION 5 OF THE FTC ACT 

18. Section Sea) of the FTC Act, IS U.S.C. § 4S(a), prohibits unfair or deceptive acts 

or practices in or affecting commerce. As set forth below, the Defendants have engaged in such 

unlawful practices in connection with the marketing and sale of PolyCell Insulation and PolyCell 

Chemical Additive. 

FALSE OR UNSUBSTANTIATED CLAIMS 

Count I 

19. In numerous instances, in connection with the distribution, promotion, or sale of 

PolyCell Insulation, Defendants have represented, expressly or by implication, that PolyCell 

Insulation has a mean R-value of at least R-7.1 per inch and that it has the R-values at specific 

thickAesses identified in Paragraph 11 (C), above. 

6 



Case 1:10-cv-01037-HFB   Document 1    Filed 05/12/10   Page 7 of 11

20. The representations set forth in Paragraph 19 are false or were not substantiated at 

the time the representations were made. Therefore, the making of the representations set forth in 

Paragraph 19, above, constitutes a deceptive act or practice, in or affecting commerce, in 

violation of Section Sea) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 4S(a). 

Countn 

21. In numerous instances, in connection with the distribution, promotion, or sale of 

PolyCell Chemical Additive, Defendants have represented, expressly or by implication, that 

adding PolyCell Chemical Additive to cellulose fiber insulation will increase the mean R-value 

of a one-inch sample of that insulation to at least R-7.1 and possibly to as high as R-8, as 

identified in Paragraphs 11-12, above. 

22. The representations set forth in Paragraph 21 are false or were not substantiated at 

the time the representations were made. Therefore, the making of the representations set forth in 

Paragraph 21, above, constitutes a deceptive act or practice, in or affecting commerce, in 

violation of Section Sea) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 4S(a). 

MEANS AND INSTRUMENTALITIES 

Count III 

23. Defendants provided the advertising, promotional, and substantiation materials 

referred to in Paragraphs 11 and 12, above, which contained false and misleading representations, 

to Enviromate. 

24. By providing their trade customer Enviromate with these advertising, 

promotional, and substantiation materials, Defendants have provided Enviromate with the means 

and instrumentalities for the commission of deceptive acts or practices. Therefore, Defendants' 

7 
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provision of such materials, as described in Paragraphs 11, 12, and 23, above, constitutes a 

deceptive act or practice, in or affecting commerce, in violation of Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 

IS U.S.c. § 45(a). 

THE R-VALUE RULE 

25. The R-value Rule was issued by the Commission under Section 18 of the FTC 

Act, IS U.S.C. § 57a. The Commission amended the Rule on March 28, 1996, and on May 31, 

2005, under Section 18 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 57a. These amendments became effective 

on April 29, 1996, and November 28,2005, respectively. The Rule specifies substantiation and 

disclosure requirements for insulation products used in the residential market and prohibits 

certain claims unless they are true. 

26. Section 460.4 of the R-value Rule specifies that the Rule applies "each time you . 

. . manufacture, distribute, sell ... promote, or label home insulation," as well as "each time you 

prepare, approve, place, or pay for home insulation labels, fact sheets, ads, or other promotional 

materials for consumer use." The Rule applies equally to persons or companies that "supply 

anyone covered by this regulation with written information that is to be used in labels, fact 

sheets, ads, or other promotional materials for consumer use." In addition, "[tJesting labs must 

follow the rules unless the industry [memberJ tells them, in writing, that labels, fact sheets, ads, 

or other promotional materials for home insulation will not be based on the test results." 

27. Section 460.5 ofthe R-value Rule requires that R-values given in labels, fact 

sheets, advertisements, and other promotional materials be based on tests conducted under the 

methods listed in the Rule. 

8 
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28. Under Section 460.6, tests for R-value can be conducted "at the thickness shown" 

on the label, fact sheet, ad, or other promotional material, or they can be conducted at a 

"representative thickness," which is "a thickness at which the R-value per unit will vary no more 

than plus or minus 2% with increases in thickness." 

29. Rule 460.20 expressly prohibits using the "R-value for one inch or the 'R-value 

per inch'" of a product on labels, fact sheets, ads, or other promotional materials, unless "actual 

test results prove that the R-values per inch of your product [do] not drop as it gets thicker." 

Similarly, if you list a range of "R-value per inch," "you must say exactly how much the R-value 

drops with greater thickness." 

30. Pursuant to Section 18(d)(3) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.c. § 57a(d)(3), a violation of 

the R-value Rule constitutes an unfair or deceptive act or practice in violation of Section 5(a)(I) 

of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a)(l). 

VIOLATIONS OF THE R-VALUE RULE 

Count IV 

31. In numerous instances within the past five (5) years, Defendants, in connection 

with the creation and marketing of promotional materials for PolyCell Insulation, have provided 

R-values for PolyCell Insulation that were not based on tests at the specified thickness or at a 

representative thickness, as required by Sections 460.5(a) and 460.6 ofthe R-value Rule, thereby 

violating Sections 460.5 and 460.6 of the Rule. 

Count V 

32. In numerous instances within the past five (5) years, Defendants, in connection 

with the creation and marketing of promotional materials for PolyCell Insulation, have provided 

9 
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a purported "R-value per inch" for PolyCell Insulation without possessing actual test results to 

prove that the R-values per inch do not drop as the product gets thicker and without expressly 

stating how much the R-value, on a per-inch basis, drops with greater thickness, as required by 

Section 460.20 of the Rule, thereby violating Section 460.20 of the Rule. 

CONSUMER INJURY 

33. Consumers throughout the United States have suffered substantial monetary loss 

as a result of Defendants' unlawful acts or practices. In addition, Defendants have been unjustly 

enriched as a result of their unlawful practices. Absent injunctive relief by this Court, 

Defendants are likely to continue to injure consumers, reap unjust enrichment, and harm the 

public interest. 

THIS COURT'S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF 

34. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, IS U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court to grant 

injunctive and other ancillary relief, including but not limited to rescission of contracts and 

restitution, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten gains by the Defendants, to prevent and remedy 

any violations of any provision of law enforced by the FTC. 

35. Section 19 of the FTC Act, IS U.S.C. § 57b, authorizes the Court to award such 

relief as is necessary to redress the injury to consumers or others resulting from Defendants' 

violations of the R-value Rule. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that this Court, as authorized by Sections 13(b) and 19 

of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b) and 57b, and pursuant to its own equitable powers: 

10 



Case 1:10-cv-01037-HFB   Document 1    Filed 05/12/10   Page 11 of 11

(A) Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC Act and of 

the R-value Rule; 

(B) Award such relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury to consumers 

resulting from the Defendants' violations of the FTC Act and the R-value Rule, 

including but not limited to, rescission or reformation of contracts, refund of 

moneys paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten gains by the Defendants; and 

(C) Award Plaintiff the costs of bringing this action as well as such other and 

additional relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper. 

1 1 

Respectfully submitted, 

JAMES A. KOHM 
Associate Director for Enforcement 
Federal Trade Commission 

KORIN K. EWING 
Attorney 
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania A venue, NW 
Mail Drop M-81 02B 
Washington, D.C. 20580 
Telephone: (202) 326-3556 
Fax: (202) 326-2558 
Email: kewing@ftc.gov 

M---L1<h~ 
DEBORAH GROOM 
United States Attorney 
Arkansas Bar No. 80054 
414 Parker Street 
Fort Smith, AR 72901 
Telephone: (479) 783-5125 
Fax: (479) 441-0569 
Email: debbie.groom@usdoj.gov 
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R-VALUE I Mean R Value 7.1 per Inch of applied material Mean Density 2.34 
LOOSE-ALL APPUCATION COVERAGE 

I ATTIC 
R·Value @ ISoF Approximate Minimum Bags Per Net Bags Per Net Coverage Minimum 

Mean Temperature Installed S.Wed 1000 Sq.Fl coverage 1000 Sq.FL Sq.Fl/Bag Weight , 

Thickness Thickness ~XG inches Sq.Ft Per NoJoislS Per Sq.Fl 
..1610.0C Ba.,,-

10 1.5 1.4 6.2 161.0 6.B 141.0 0.17 
11 1.6 1.5 6.9 144.0 7.5 133.0 0.19 
12 1.B 1.1 7.5 133.0 B.2 121.0 0.20 
13 2.0 I.B B.l 123.0 B.9 112.0 0.22 
19 2.9 2.7 11.5 85.0 12.9 17.0 0.32 
20 3.0 2.B 12.5 00.0 13.7 72.0 0.34 
22 3.3 3.1 13.9 72.0 16.2 66.0 0.37 
24 3.6 3.4 14.5 69.0 16.0 62.0 0.41 
2B 4.3 4.0 lB.O 55.0 19.8 50.0 0.48 
3D 4.7 4.3 19.4 51.0 21.3 47.0 0.52 
32 4.9 4.6 20.7 48.0 22.7 44.0 0.55 
35 5.3 5.0 22.9 44.0 25.1 40.0 0.60 
36 5.5 5.1 23.5 42.0 25.9 39.0 0.62 
38 5.B 5.4 24.9 40.0 27,4 36.0 0.65 
40 6.2 5.7 28.3 38.0 28.9 34.0 0.68 
44 S.7 6.2 29.0 34.0 31.9 31.0 0.76 
48 1,4 6.B 31.9 31.0 35.0 2B.O 0.63 
49 7.6 7.0 33.6 29.0 36.9 21.0 0.B5 
50 7.B 7.1 34.3 28.0 37.7 26.0 0.B7 
54 B.O 1.6 36.0 27.0 39.6 25.0 0.92 
60 8.9 8.5 40.0 25.0 44.0 23.0 0.103 -

This product can be used for both loose-fill and stabilized applications. 

Contractors Sfatement 

o Oot.:. ______ _ Companv~ has Installed bags of Enviromats, LtC cellulose insulatfon, 

o covering SQ.FT. per bag at R~ . Jnstalled Inches should be no less than. ___ _ 
o 
~ .-. 
-.J 

EXHIBIT 

J 
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Tosl ' September 2006 Usu;gE-2 InSuJati6~ Moteriol Provi~~~' by EnviromDte 
Insulation, LLC. (Moulton Alabama) Manuf"ctu.re Dat. 08120/07 COlI' posit. Fc'nnulolion clf Liquid 
and D1y Additive Poly CeU Compo.ito 7'" Insulation Additive Test Conducted in Accoro.llce wiU, 
ASTM C· 739·97 by NCVL (Cleveland Ohio). The results shown below ore ropreselltoti". ofl'OSlllts 
obtniMd when using PolyCelJ Compoaite 7"'1n.uJotion Additive. AlthoughrepresenlDtive every 
ruanufuoturor ofPolyCeU Composite 7"" may haw varying result:i b.""d upon qualilyo!ceUul"seused, 
run times, mixtures and application mtes in testing. Although ropresentativ. volues appear below 
ONLY qualified and licensed mllllufucturers for the use ofPolyCeU may md):e the clajm~ of 
increased R Valu. willI tho us. ofPolyColl CompOliit. 7. All bags contllinil1!! this product' MUSTbc 
!nbcl"" with tIle bl'lUld name P<>lyCeU Composite 7 clearly printed On the bog of ceUulose 
ir,,;ulotion to m~ clnims that PolyCel1 Composite7 is in Ute working mAteri.J •. Working Chemicot 
Solutions, Inc IIlId it's a!filiDW do not warmnl claim. otllOr tlmn those publish.d by Working 
Chemicol Solutio/lll,lno. (see our website Qt WWlv.workingchemicaJsoIutiWlS.com) for 
furtherinformotion. For 0 list ofmanutilctures ourrently licensed to s.U or includ.! this or other 110m. 
relardants monufactured by Worl;ing Cilemlcal Solutions,lnc. pjelllle visit our website os Jj$ted abo"". 

AclLlevable Test R.7ngC$ for Poly Cell Composite 7 nnd Cellulose Fib .. 'n.~ul"lioD COJUblllntfon: 

Puper Clus. : Type S Of 9 MoiJ;lure : ~ nlWl 10% 
Ponnukttion: Wer I Dry Vohmte to Weight proportkmed during mn 
Testing Frequency: 30 millute intl'ln'oJ. 
Run Rot.!: 5 Bogs per Minute Bog Size: 30 powld +/. 1% 

Smold ering Comb ... tion 
FInm. Spre.d 
SmokeD.;'~lopm.nl 

l'it,'ir~11 ;,·,,,i,,,' ... ,"", ...... 

OO(),'=l09 

t: 
m 

~ 
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FRX NO. Mar. 18 2008 01:02PM Pl 

PolyCELl Composite 7-E 
PRODUCT FACT SHE;ET 

THIS INSULATION IS FOR LOOSE FlL~ AND STAESILIZED APPLICATION 

NET COVERAGE· Ames 
SO L6. BAG' SETTLED DENSITY 2.15 L6S./CU. FT. 

R."~JuIlI»1n .. t .Ap,",II,d MInI"II,"' Tnkli"ulro S"05"" 1DOG IQRJill I ~ , ._~,.P"r N,' Jail' ... ' .. !~,:? MIIIII,,"m 
tin., l"rtI"' If,,:h.s "",t. 'COOSQI'tf 2 

c .. _ 
1IODSQR' SOR'-Iaat W,)"", ,.., ,fhl.. OC a~", ... ~,.~~s I '00" .. , N.)oI't'1. Per ... t.'L , , .. - • - T:\ .- , -• '.f " ,S Id;l " " - • , fi - U, 

" •• '.1 " liT 4 " I1:H •• 100.$ D;!fo 
l " 0. - · , -. IOJ , 

"' " .> , • ,. , •. 1 " .., • - ,-- ." •. . , ." • · , " .or OJ 1(.2 Ml U.S:! 

r"'-' • 31 .. · . , • • . . • 7< , .. l , DO ,,~ .. , .1.!J ... . ., 
" • • 21. ., .- :: .. 1 ." ;''3 :I "O!G , - ., '" " 

, OS :. 'J, -- !\~ ... tl , . • ". , , , ,. 
" - , -, " ;:~ :2 ... 101 • lIS . " 

, , _,ft" . .. (.7 " • - ~~ J '" 
, • >4, ~'H :"104 :ira u ... 

•• • '. :\;:.r >', - ~ .. n --}%-• 70 G' ".- , ''3;: • -' J • 
'" ,. ." J. . , • " 

, ... , •• 1 :s·, 1.1' • • --, -IOJ •• U ., OJ , 
'~i" ., . · -' ~.l!_,. .....:. ' .. -- 0;1:.1 Illi - - '" 

This coverage chart Is based on settled thlcknlOss and Is for estimatJng purposes only. Do not exceed maximum 
squar" foot coverage per bag. Actual coverage will be inNuenced by job conditions and appllcetion techniques 
and may vary as much as 10% wHhout slgnlflcenUy affecting the stated R-Value. Failure of the installer to provide 
at 18ast the required number of bags per' ,000 square fee and at 19ast the minimum thickness may result in a 

_ lower Installed A-Value. CompacUon may occur with Installattons above R-30, requiring more than the stated 
number of bags to obtain the minimum Insulation thickness. 

READ BEFORE you BUY 

WHAT you SHOULD KNOW ABOUT &VALU~ 
This chart shows the A-Value of this Insulation R meanS resistance to heat flow. The higher the A-Value, the 
greater the insulating power. Compare Insulation R-Values before you buy. There 'are other factors to consider. 
The amount of insuladon you need depends mainly on the climate you live in. Also, your fuel savings will depend 
upon the climate, the /ype and size of your house, the amount of Insulation already in your house, your fuel use 
patterns end family size. ~ you buy too much insulation, It will cost you more than what you save on fuel. To ~t 
the marked R-Value, It is essential that cellulose Insulation be Installed properly. 

't> 
PolyCELL • 13855 Court St. • P.O. Box B47 • Moulton, AL 35650 ~t: 

.. ID 

0000 14 ~~~\Y) 
10. 
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Thefe' 
composite material will increase the attraction oftheceUulose fibers for each other and will assist in 
binding the materials in a manner which allows them to fully or partially fill a cavity without falling 
away due to environmental vibration. PolyCell Composite 1'" when applied properly in the field will 
fix and fill edges where studs or other construction materials join and will dry to a stabilized product ad­
hering to these surfaces. 

The chemistry of Poly Cell Composite 7 ™uses NO AMMONIA in its formulation which ensures the 
applicator that the release of ammonia gas ( due to pH conditions of wan spray) will not occur when 
PolyCell Composite 1''' is used. Cellulose materials using the product will demonstrate a 20% decrease 
in drying time over conventional wet applied cellulose materials. 

PolyCell Composite 1'M has natural bio-stat pro'perties and will inhibit the growth of mold and fungus 
(see additional Mildew Stat Document 071IPC7-002) on cellulosernaterials when 
applied properly. ' 'materialsmanuracturedwith PolyCell 
Com p,osi11e ,7r~\0)]!!IIo"Vo/ ,~pr'I!=s~iiime,betwe'en,c:l\vi1o/J1U!!,'~d' with' ' 


